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Treasury Department
April 26, 1834

Sir,
| have received your letter of the 21° instant requesting a remittance of $8000, to meet
the expenses of Courts in your district. The appropriation for defraying the expenses of Courts
of the United States included in the Act of Congress “making appropriations for the Civil &
Diplomatic expenses of Government for the year 1833 is exhausted.
The bill making similar appropriations for the present year is now under discipline in the
House of Representatives of the US, and as no payments can be made from the Treasury but in
pursuance of appropriations, the advance requested by you must necessarily by delayed until the
Bill now before Congress becomes a law.
I am respectfully, sir,
your obed. Serv.,
R.B. Taney
Secretary of the Treasury

Benjamin S. Bonsall Esq.

Marshall for the Eastern District
of Pennsylvania
Philadelphia
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